Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 5:11 PM

To: 'steven.carmack@pdenviro.com'

Cc: Paul King

Subject: RE: Well Completion Report Release Agreement form for 2101 Williams Street San Leandro
R0O2468

Attachments: R0O2468_ACPWA_Signed_Well_form.pdf

Here ya go.

Thanks,

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: steven.carmack@pdenviro.com [mailto:steven.carmack@pdenviro.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 27, 2014 4:47 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Paul King

Subject: Well Completion Report Release Agreement form for 2101 Williams Street San Leandro RO2468

Hi Mark,

Paul asked me to send you the attached ACPWA WCR Release Agreement form so we can do a well survey
for RO2468 2101 Williams Street in San Leandro.

Please sign and return to us at your earliest convenience.
Thank You!

Steve Carmack

Project Scientist

P&D Environmental, Inc.

55 Santa Clara Avenue, Suite 240
Oakland, CA 94610

(510) 658-6916 telephone
(510) 834-0152 facsimile
steven.carmack@pdenviro.com

CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION E-mails from this firm normally contain confidential and privileged
material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an unintended recipient
is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do
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not read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any
copies thereof, and inform the sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies
thereof. Thank you.



COUNTY OF ALAMEDA
- 5, PUBLIC WORKS AGENCY
‘,A( WATER RESOURCES SECTION

399 Elmhurst Street, Hayward, CA 94544-1307

Public \Vorkb Agency James Yoo PH: (510) 670-6633 FAX: (510) 782-1939

Minnedi FOR GENERAL DRILLING PERMIT INFO:

www.acgov.org/pwa/wells

WELL COMPLETION REPORT RELEASE AGREEMENT—AGENCY
(Government and Regulatory Agencies and their Authorized Agents)

Project No./Site Address 2101 Williams Street City San Leandro

Township, Range, and Section Radius 2,000 Feet

(Must include entire study area and a map that shows the area of interest.)

Under California Water Code Section 13752, the agency named below requests permission from Department
of Water Resources to inspect or copy, or for our authorized agent named below to inspect or copy, Well
Completion Reports filed pursuant to Section 13751 to (check one):

Make a study, or,

(] Perform an environmental cleanup study associated with an unauthorized release of a contaminant
within a distance of 2 miles.

In accordance with Section 13752, information obtained from these reports shall be kept confidential and shall
not be disseminated, published, or made available for inspection by the public without written authorization
from the owner(s) of the well(s). The information shall be used only for the purpose of conducting the study.
Copies obtained shall be stamped CONFIDENTIAL and shall be kept in a restricted file accessible only to
agency staff or the authorized agent.

Paul H King Alameda County Environmental Health
Authorized Agent Government or Regulatory Agency
55 Santa Clara Avenue, Suite 240 1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Address Address
Oakland, CA 94610 Alameda, CA 94502
City, State, and Zip Code Clty, State, and Zip Code
N 29 K nay j)
Signature Slgr\ature
Professional Geologist Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist
Title Title
Telephone (510) 658-6916 Telephone (510) 567-6876
Fax (510) 834-0152 Fax (510) 337-9335
August 22, 2014 %27/
Date Date '
pdking0000@aol.com mark.detterman@acgov.org
E-mail E-mail

POO-EDES-FORM-Well Comipletion Report Release Agreement 12-13-13.doc




